From: Cargo Management FCZ < >

Sent: Friday, 18 February, 2022 12:30 PM

To:

Subject: Postponed of Interruption of Power Supply at Customs Complex 11kV Substation (CUS) on
20 February 2022 (Sunday) From 10.00 am to 05.00 pm

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that the Preventive Maintenance work by MA Sepang Engineering
Division at the Customs Complex 11kV substation on 20 February 2022 (Sunday) was
postponed due to technical problems.

We apologize for the inconvenience caused.

Thank you and best regard.
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From: Cargo Management FCZ

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:19 AM

To: chairman@afam.org.my <chairman@afam.org.my>; zainuddin.husain@customs.gov.my
<zainuddin.husain@customs.gov.my>; 'ZULKEFLI BIN ABU BAKAR'
<zulkefli.abakar@customs.gov.my>; badariatun.badri@customs.gov.my
<badariatun.badri@customs.gov.my>; m dzulkarnain.ishak@customs.gov.my
<m_dzulkarnain.ishak@customs.gov.my>; n_ashikin.mardzuki@customs.gov.my
<n_ashikin.mardzuki@customs.gov.my>; shahruzuan.sham@customs.gov.my
<shahruzuan.sham@customs.gov.my>; hiime@moha.gov.my <hilme@moha.gov.my>;
zambri.hashim@magis.gov.my <zambri.hashim@magqis.gov.my>; rohaizan@dagangnet.com
<rohaizan@dagangnet.com>; Dr Norhasliza Binti Abu Bakar <dr.norhasliza@moh.gov.my>;
umisyahirah@moh.gov.my <umisyahirah@moh.gov.my>; ahmadmashur@wildlife.gov.my
<ahmadmashur@wildlife.gov.my>; sitinorhuda@wildlife.gov.my <sitinorhuda@wildlife.gov.my>;
Khirull Anuar Saidun <khirull@wildlife.gov.my>

Cc: Nekmat Md Lazi <nekmat@malaysiaairports.com.my>; Junita Aziz
<junita@malaysiaairports.com.my>; Azhar Abdul Karim <azharak@malaysiaairports.com.my>;
secretariat@afam.org.my <secretariat@afam.org.my>; Nasri Mohamad Saruan
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<nasri@malaysiaairports.com.my>

Subject: Notice of Interruption of Power Supply at Customs Complex 11kV Substation (CUS) on 20
February 2022 (Sunday) From 10.00 am to 05.00 pm

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that, MA Sepang engineering division will carry out Annual Preventive
Maintenance at Customs Complex 11kV Substation (CUS).

Time : 10:00 AM until 5:00 PM
Location  : Custom 11kV Substation (CUS)
Impact : 1. Custom Complex (FCZ)

2. Cargo Entrance & Exit Bay
3. K8 Building

(essential power are available)

Your co-operation on the above matter is very much appreciated and we regret for the inconvenience caused.
You may also communicate with En Nekmat Md Lazi at 0193687409 / nekmat@malaysiaairports.com.my if
you need further information. For further information kindly contact ECC at 03-8776 7777 or Nekmat Md Lazi

at 01936874009.

Your cooperation is very much appreciated. We apologies for any inconvenience caused.

Thank you and best regard.
Hosting Joyful Connections
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This e-mail and any attachment(s) transmitted with it are confidential and/or privileged ("Message"). If
you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any use, reliance on,
reference to, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this Message or any part thereof, is


mailto:nasri@malaysiaairports.com.my
mailto:nekmat@malaysiaairports.com.my
mailto:cargomgmt@malaysiaairports.com.my
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.malaysiaairports.com.my%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cazlizam%40dagangnet.com%7C84e56d2dc9e4466b1d5008d9f297f830%7C7c059e1023654e72a154f3166eef05da%7C0%7C0%7C637807556815708636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=fkmLRMg4SwvY5H2GGkPuFto14q%2FxvOvQmntzDGTNJqI%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FMalaysiaAirportsOfficial%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cazlizam%40dagangnet.com%7C84e56d2dc9e4466b1d5008d9f297f830%7C7c059e1023654e72a154f3166eef05da%7C0%7C0%7C637807556815708636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=MZK%2BEize%2F%2BD7jBXESwJpJNShHCTpe3N7Vfix6VFjZdY%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FMY_Airports&data=04%7C01%7Cazlizam%40dagangnet.com%7C84e56d2dc9e4466b1d5008d9f297f830%7C7c059e1023654e72a154f3166eef05da%7C0%7C0%7C637807556815708636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=1tBE1lzhoC979z24HwrOr3ciLkhSFTJGeucqtLSsBxs%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fmalaysia-airports&data=04%7C01%7Cazlizam%40dagangnet.com%7C84e56d2dc9e4466b1d5008d9f297f830%7C7c059e1023654e72a154f3166eef05da%7C0%7C0%7C637807556815708636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=19jWSXQ%2BNE3I0MZsuwtEbIBJ0IMUn0sVtkjHAS3IsNQ%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fmalaysiaairports&data=04%7C01%7Cazlizam%40dagangnet.com%7C84e56d2dc9e4466b1d5008d9f297f830%7C7c059e1023654e72a154f3166eef05da%7C0%7C0%7C637807556815708636%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=ijft0a97CNM4rKix0ACp7lVqLueyZ9UfjJ9orO5KjQw%3D&reserved=0

prohibited. If you have received this Message in error, please immediately advise the sender by return
e-mail and delete this Message. Dagang Net Technologies Sdn Bhd ("Dagang Net") and/or its parent
company are not responsible for any changes made to the original Message and the effect thereto.
Any opinions, conclusions and other information in this Message that do not relate to the official
business of Dagang Net shall be understood as neither explicitly given nor endorsed by Dagang Net
and/or its parent company.



